Maryland Historical Trust Inventory No. PG 86B-037
Maryland Inventory of
Historic Properties Form

1. Name of Property (indicate preferred name)
historic Wilmer’s Park
other
2. Location
street and number 15710 Brandywine Road __not for publication
city, town Brandywine vicinity
county Prince George’s County

3. Owner of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name Arthur Wilmer Foundation, LLC
street and number P.O. Box 9 telephone
city, town Brandywine state  MD zip code 20613-0009

4. Location of Legal Description

courthouse. reqistry of deeds. etc. Prince George’s County Courthouse liber 39 folio 341

city, town Upper Marlboro tax map 156 tax parcel 5 tax ID number 1191378

5. Primary Location of Additional Data

Contributing Resource in National Register District

Contributing Resource in Local Historic District

Determined Eligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
Determined Ineligible for the National Register/Maryland Register
Recorded by HABS/HAER

Historic Structure Report or Research Report at MHT

Other:

6. Classification

Category Ownership Current Function Resource Count
_____district ______public ______agriculture __ landscape Contributing Noncontributing
_ X building(s) _ X private ______commercel/trade ___ recreation/culture 5 buildings
__X__structure __ both _____defense __ religion 1 sites
__X__site __ domestic __ social 3 structures
___ object ____education ___ transportation objects
_ funerary ______work in progress 8 0 Total
____government ___unknown
_____health care _ X _vacant/not in use Number of Contributing Resources

industry other: previously listed in the Inventory



7. Description Inventory No. PG 86B-037

Condition

___excellent X __deteriorated
___good ___ruins
__fair ___ altered

Prepare both a one paragraph summary and a comprehensive description of the resource and its various elements as it
exists today.

SUMMARY

Wilmer's Park consists of an 80-acre rural parcette north side of Brandywine Road in Brandywigleyen acres of the park were
used for music and sports entertainment while &meaining acres remained wooded. Wilmer's Park sdtnds formerly used as a
tobacco farm by the Grimes Family; a tobacco bafind the dancehall is the last vestige of this afsihe property. The original
park buildings on the site included a large, 6,800are foot dancehall with five apartments below anrestaurant. Soon after
establishing his park, Arthur Wilmer moved his fandut to the site and built a ranch house in tdyel 950s with a detached garage
at the western end of the parcel across the gragel from the dancehall. A baseball diamond aisthgheast corner of the property
is the only remaining evidence of the Wilmer's Parkarliest use as a baseball and football parkdcal “Negro League” teams.
Wilmer later added a large, covered stage with wodaeachers behind the dancehall, as well as @ooupicnic area, playground,
a smaller music stage by the restaurant, and atttdoth by the entry off Brandywine Road. He dttata fifteen-room motel to the
south elevation of the restaurant and dancehaltlingi at the same time. The largest building on pheperty is formed by the
dancehall, restaurant and motel. There is a laefgb to the north of the dance hall and southveéghe barn and covered stage and
another large, open field to the northwest of thmb

DESCRIPTION

One of the first two buildings constructed in WilisePark was a large, 6,000 square foot dancelitll five apartments below. The
dancehall building is a 3 x 5 bay, two-story builgliwith a shallow pitched, half cylindrical roofiiginally clad in asphalt shingles.
The roof cladding is currently missing in many @a@nd failing in others with exposed insulatiod anderpinning. The building is
constructed of concrete block with brick infill kige roof and windows. The brick forms sills undee main story windows. The
southwest facade is clad in brick with wide sidinghe roof peak. There is an interior brick chimra the southwest end of the
dancehall. There is a set of flush wooden doorthatsouthwest corner of the facade that are actesaeconcrete steps with a
concrete wall. Most of the facade is covered byrda elevation of the restaurant. There is a sbeflporch with metal supports on
the southeast end of the facade that protectsring ® the kitchen for the restaurant, which wasded at that end of the dancehall.
The fenestration is symmetrical and deeply set théobuilding; however, the windows are missinge Hancehall faces southwest
and is built into a hill that slopes to the nortste@Dn the northwest elevation of the building ¢hare five apartments below the
dancehall level. Each apartment is one bay andltsor and window in that bay. The windows and d@ye missing for the most
part, though a screen door remains on the dotreatdrthern end. The entries on the northwest gtevare protected by a one story
shed roof porch that was originally clad in aspBhlhgles and that runs the length of the elevafitve porch is supported by wooden
posts on a brick wall. The porch roof claddingnigbor condition and the post supports have additisupportive structures to keep
the roof from falling. There is a one-bay, one-gtdlat roof porch supported by wood posts at thatlswest end of the northwest
elevation that is slightly higher than the rooftthans the rest of the elevation.

Upon entering the dancehall itself, there is aestaigthe northeastern end of the room. The floogsnmod and the concrete block
walls are covered with murals that are reprodustioh Duke Ellington album covers designed by loadist Eddie Henderson.
According to Wilmer, Henderson was the designeEliihgton’s album cover$.The window openings are boarded up, the flool
boards are warped, and the roof is uncovered itaiceplaces, exposing the interior to the eleme8tsieral fans hang from the
exposed rafters. The leather-wrapped bar in ththeast corner of the dancehall remains.

The Restaurant at Wilmer's Park was the other mgldVilmer constructed when he first opened thekpdris attached to the
southwest end of the dancehall. The restauran8ig & bay, one-story building with a front gabd®f clad in asphalt shingles with a
thin cornice and shallow pitch. A sign that say®$Rwrant” runs along the gable peak. The builéngpnstructed of CMU block
with wood siding in the gable peak. There is a péwinyl, paneled and glazed doors in the cerieal of the facade with nine lights

! Eugene L. Meyer, “Pragmatic Promoter Segues fronmCBasie to Heavy MetalThe Washington Post, January 5, 1989, final edition.
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each. The entry is recessed from the facade aprbtected by a wood shed roof with wood post suggpdrthere is a sixteen pane,
fixed metal window in the south end of the facau rests on a thin sill and is protected by a hetaing. There are two sixteen-

pane, fixed metal windows on the northwest elevatibhe snack bar kitchen is located along the sa#helevation and the

dancehall runs along the northeast elevation. ftexior of the restaurant has a chair rail withgarabove it along the walls. The
floors are covered with linoleum tiles. A large ans the length of the southeast end, with a cagister, a counter top, and glass
cabinet behind it. There is also an entryway tokitehen and freezer behind the bar. A less forimadl stand and kitchen are located
to the southeast of the restaurant.

In two later additions to the restaurant and daalteWilmer built a casual food stand and a 15-romatel for his performers and
guests. The food stand is a 2 x 1 bay, one-stoilgibg with a shallow pitched shed roof clad in ksl shingles. There are many
vents on the roof connecting to the kitchen faesithoused within this building. The building is @MU construction with large
openings for the windows on the two exposed elewmati Since the building was used to serve foodwin€ows are screened with
wood framing, and open at the bottom to allow fétode passed from the kitchen to the customer. el'ren wide sill used for a
counter at the bottom of each window opening. Tdwenter on the southeast elevation is protected dtyed roof porch with a metal
roof, thick wood cornice and metal post supportisporch connects to the porch over the kitchehfand storage area to the east.
Inside the food stand are the remains of the kitcfie the southeast of the stand is the kitchenfaod storage area that connects to
the stand and the motel. This 2 x 1 bay, one-staiilding has a flat roof clad in asphalt shingleishva shed roof overhang with
exposed rafter tails that is supported by metalgpasd intersects the roof over the food stand.biileing is CMU construction with
wood framing for two screen doors, one in each Bénere is a smaller building to the northeast ef fiod storage building that is
not visible due to the extensive brush around it.

The last addition to the Wilmer's Park dancehall aestaurant building was a fifteen-room motel thatised the entertainers. This
one-story, eight-bay motel has an alternatingdlad front gable roof across it, clad in asphalhgleis, many of which have failed.
The front gables have full cornice returns thatas® clad in shingles. The roof has overhangingeavhich form a sort of porch,

protecting the windows and doors from the elememtee motel is of wood-frame construction clad ibesos shingles. The

fenestration is symmetrical, each bay having a eimdnd a door. The windows are single, six-overdgiMble-hung wood sash with

thick sills and frames. The entry doors are paneledd, glazed with nine lights. The building is @ntly in poor condition, as many

of the doors and windows are missing and have beeared with wood. The building is also overgrowithwines.

When Arthur Wilmer moved his family to Brandywirlee built a house for them on the property. The WillResidence isa 3 x 1

bay, one-story ranch house with an I-shaped, hippedfl clad in asphalt shingles with overhangingesava thick cornice and a
shallow pitch. The house is of wood-frame congtomcwith a stone veneer and has an interior stinmney. The fenestration is

asymmetrical with a ribbon of three windows in eaely, consisting of two, four-pane awning windowsrsunding a large, single-

pane, fixed window. The entry door is off centethe bay and is paneled vinyl with three, singlagdiagonal glazings. There is a
storm door protecting the entry door. The overhagg@gaves provide cover for a small porch by theyethiat is elevated and runs the
bay, with a metal railing. There is a one-bay, st@y, one-pile addition off the northwest elevattbat is clad like the house with an
interior chimney and a secondary entry on the facathe fenestration on the addition is not visite to the dense foliage around
the house.

There is a two-bay, one-story detached garagestsdhtheast of the house that is similarly clag fidof has collapsed. The garage is
of wood-frame construction with a stone veneerlzasla large opening for a door. There is a pottdet@ast of the garage.

The original building on the Wilmer's Park site wadarge tobacco barn that was built when the Gsimened the property. The
ruins of the barn are all that is left today. Wharhains of this large, 3 x 4 bay, two story, wootldmacco barn is some of the wood
framing and the standing seam metal, front-gabdd. i8ome parts of the roof are missing. The baih theen clad in vertical wood
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planks, some of which would have been hinged wwathe tobacco to be air-cured; however, much efwlood siding is missing.
Some of the interior framing for the hanging of thbacco is also still intact. Evidence of the ki of the doors is obscured by the
dense foliage around the barn. The barn is lodatélte northeast of the Park’s entertainment féesli

Other features Wilmer constructed to enhance hik ipaluded a ticket booth, two stages, and a playad with a picnic area. The
ticket booth is located off Brandywine Road, andhis first building one passes when entering th&.gais a small, 1 x1 bay, one-
story concrete block building with a shed roof cladasphalt shingles and a wood cornice below tloé line. The doorway is open
on the southeast elevation. There are single, {b@@e metal windows on the southwest and norttelagations that have no glass
remaining. The roof has collapsed. Inside theeepsinted corkboard for event flyers. South ofttbleet booth, just inside the park is
a playground and picnic area where guests to theqmauld buy food and trinkets. The picnic buildiisga small, covered structure
with a pyramidal roof clad in asphalt shingles wéththick cornice and wood post supports. The siracis half clad in plywood
siding with open spaces, and no windows. Therelaee open entries to the structure on the westhsand east elevations. The
opening on the south elevation leads to an ard@lhaenclosed by a half wall that extends frore Southeast elevation. There is a
metal swing set and other playground equipmentseest of the picnic area.

Wilmer's Park had two outdoor stages, a small stagide west of the main dancehall building andrgé stage in the field to the
east. The small stage is concrete with three sstegls leading to the main stage floor. This stage eviginally covered, but the cover
is not longer in placé This stage was intended for smaller acts andigallitallies. There is a larger stage to the wéshe dancehall
that is wooden with a shed roof covering suppoligdvooden posts. The stage is served by overheagrpoables that converge
behind the stage. The stage is currently overgraith brush and is in fair-to-poor condition. Thesee several sets of wood
bleachers set into the hill just southeast of taacehall, northeast of the motel. The field betwden bleachers and the stage
provided a space for large crowds when populaopedrs came to the park.

The majority of the land owned by Arthur Wilmer raims wooded. There is one road that brings visitots the park from
Brandywine Road; this same road serves as the Exire is an open field next to the entry road fenriorth side of Brandywine
Road that was used for parking. The entry roadicoes past the ticket booth and a metal gate wheligides. One branch leads
northwest to the Wilmer residence and one branatisieorth, past the dancehall complex to the ojedoh dised for hot air balloon
rides and through to the woods at the north entheflot. An open field surrounds the large stageveB. There is a baseball
backstop, what remains of the baseball field, ledan the southeast corner of the property. Theékdiap is metal and is also
overgrown.

2 In conversation with Bruce Chatman (current ownseptember 4, 2008.



8. Significance Inventory No. PG 86B-037

Period Areas of Significance Check and justify below

_1600-1699 __agriculture ___economics __ health/medicine X performing arts

_ 1700-1799 __ archeology __ education __industry __ philosophy

_1800-1899 ___architecture __ engineering ___invention __ politics/government

X 1900-1999 __art X entertainment/ __landscape architecture __ religion

__2000- ___commerce recreation _ law ___science
___ communications __ ethnic heritage __literature __ social history
__community planning  __ exploration/ __ maritime history __ transportation
___conservation settlement __ military X other: local history

Specific dates 1947-1970 Architect/Builder  Arthur Wilmer, Developer

Construction dates  1950s

Evaluation for:

National Register Maryland Register X not evaluated

Prepare a one-paragraph summary statement of significance addressing applicable criteria, followed by a narrative discussion of the
history of the resource and its context. (For compliance projects, complete evaluation on a DOE Form — see manual.)

SUMMARY

Originally purchased as a hunting ground in 194ithér Wilmer paid $6,500 for the old tobacco famBrandywine once owned by
the Grimes Family. Little is known about the Grinfaan, though it appears as early as 1861 on theidéa Map of the area. The
Brandywine area was an established tobacco farmigign before the Revolutionary War. Brandywinelikderived its name from
the Battle of Brandywine in Pennsylvania during theriod. The Pope’s Creek Railroad ran througmByavine in the nineteenth
century, and it was expected to grow into a lagifgras a result; however, Brandywine remainedIrama plans for urban
development never came to fruition. The properay thould later be home to Wilmer’s Park was used t&m by a number of
owners through the mid-twentieth century beforgas sold to Wilmer. The tobacco barn from the fatithstands on the property
today, although it is in a deteriorated conditibike most tobacco barns in southern Maryland, biaisn is a threatened resource
because of its condition and the potential for feitdevelopment.

Before he owned Wilmer's Park, Arthur Wilmer owrtéé Little Harlem supper club in northwest WashimgbDC, located close to
the Howard Theatre. After finishing shows nearbyinvér's club drew in African-American entertainditee Duke Ellington, Cab
Calloway, and Ella Fitzgerald for meals and drifkgilmer took advantage of these connections whetuimed Wilmer’s Park into

a venue on the Chitlin Circuit in the early 195Dsring the 1940s and 1950s, African-American eateers could perform at upscale
urban clubs and theaters; however, many of theses did not allow African-American patrons. Wilmand other African-American
club owners, reaped the reward by opening theiugeno all patrons during segregation. The Ch@lirtuit brought up and coming
African-American entertainers to parks, clubs dxehters throughout the south; Wilmer's Park iddlseremaining Chitlin Circuit
venue in Southern Maryland. A number of notableigiass played at Wilmer’s Park on their way up tharts, including a young
Chuck Berry, Stevie Wonder, The Dells, Smokey d@dMiracles, The Delfonics, Roy Hamilton, ChubbyeCker, The Temptations,
Fats Domino, B.B. King, Jackie Wilson, Gladys Krtigind the Pips, Duke Ellington, Otis Redding, CdBassie, Pattie La Belle and
the Blue Bells, Sam Cooke, and Gary U.S. Bondghérearly 1950s, Ray Charles brought in 15,000 tartise Park. He was soon
followed by another large headlining act, JamesaBrd

Wilmer accommodated his performers and patronhersduthern 11 acres of his property with a nurobéacilities, allowing a
variety of acts to perform throughout the year.sTlarge property was a perfect rural setting td tesvariety of acts that performed
on the Chitlin Circuit. The first buildings on tkée, constructed in the early 1950s, were a 60@@re foot dancehall with five
apartments below it, and a restaurafihe dancehall had a jukebox, bar, and pool tafileis. venue could be used year-round. It was
decorated inside with murals that were reprodustimiDuke Ellington album covers designed by a Ru@ist named Eddie
Henderson. In the mid 1950’s Wilmer added a titdaxth by Brandywine Road with a nearby playground picnic area for

3 Eugene L. Meyer, “Pragmatic Promoter Segues fronmCBasie to Heavy MetalThe Washington Post, January 5, 1989, final edition.
4 Eugene L. Meyer, “Pragmatic Promoter Segues frommEBasie to Heavy MetalThe Washington Post, January 5, 1989, final edition.
® Natalie Hopkinson, “Music, Memories at Wilmer'sihe Washington Post, August 18, 1999, Prince George’s County Extra.



Maryland Historical Trust
Maryland Inventory of Inventory No. PG 86B-037
Historic Properties Form

Name: Wilmer’s Park
Continuation Sheet

Number _8 Page 1l

families. There was a vending stand in the areisiiid trinkets, food, and liquor for the eventsiiér also added a covered stage
behind the dancehall with wooden bleachers buiit the hill that could accommodate large crowds ©hl tobacco barn is located
behind this stage and dates to the Grimes FarmelMabms for the entertainers were added in ladars/near the restaurant and were
mostly used as dressing rooms. There was a srstdige near the entry on Brandywine Road used foe modest acts and crowds.

Before Wilmer opened his property in Brandywinertosicians, he allowed local African-American fodtlaamd baseball teams to
use the fields. Families came to Wilmer’s Park &ich their teams play, either in a pick-up gamaroorganized match. The
backstop of the baseball diamond is still on thapprty today. Wilmer’s Park also offered hot ailldian rides that took off from the
field behind the barn. The recreational activittestinued even after the park was incorporatedthmaChitlin Circuit, as the park
could be opened for weekend-long events for theleviamily.

To keep an eye on his park, Wilmer and his faniMgd there, keeping the music business in his fariiimer built a house for his
family not far from the dancehall, on the same prop Some of Wilmer’s other relatives and closerfds lived in the apartments
below the dancehallAs a result of their regular exposure to the masine their father brought to the park, many dfini’s
family members took an interest in the music bussnéfter his death, Wilmer’s children took ovee fhark, hoping to continue the
musical tradition there.

As desegregation took hold in the late 1960s ang #870s, urban clubs opened their doors to aligpmers and patrons
dramatically impacting attendance at rural parks Wilmer's Park. Desegregation also opened upeggibnal sports teams to
players of all colors, thus fewer teams remaineplay at the park during the day. As African-Amarns made great strides,
Wilmer's Park suffered. In the 1980s and 1990s Whlener family opened their gates to a variety ofsaincluding rock groups,
heavy metal, reggae and go-go music. The park thesteannual Jerry Garcia celebration and many Reaista events. Despite the
effort by the Wilmer family to keep the music plagiat Wilmer's Park, the changing nature of musid eoncert venues brought an
end to their success. In the early 2000s the ptpmexs sold to the Arthur Wilmer Foundation, owrmdAfrican-American

developer Bruce Chatman. Future plans for the gitalinclude a retirement community and a citytegrwhich may eventually have
a concert venue incorporated into the propektyilmer’s Park provided a large venue for concartd family events in the 1950s and
1960s. With eleven acres dedicated to entertainer@hnearly 70 more wooded, the Park’s rich histany be felt throughout.

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

As a major stop on the Chitlin Circuit, Wilmer'siRapened its doors to African-American musicisergertainers, athletes and fans
from the early 1950s through the late 1960s. Atthight of segregation, when African-American etat@ers were allowed to
perform in ritzy clubs, but African-American patsowere not allowed entry, the urban music scengiibed in African-American
night clubs. Venues including the Howard TheataMashington DC and Wilmer's Park were part of thétl® Circuit, a group of
venues through the southeastern United Statesplesited their doors to African-Americans and pldyest to African-American
entertainers from the late 1800s through the 196&@ger, outdoor venues like Wilmer’s Park providedlace to bring the family for
the weekend, with a motel, restaurant, dancehalgoound, and baseball diamond. The park’s owfghur Wilmer, used his
experience and connections developed as the oviaenight club in Washington DC to bring both pagruhcts and up-and-coming
performers to rural Prince George’s County. Thedstand at Wilmer's Park showcased everyone fromeliikngton and Otis
Redding to the Temptations, Patti La Belle, andang Stevie Wonder. The former tobacco farm playeé@nportant role in
exposing emerging musicians to local African-Amanis during a time of segregation.

% In conversation with Bruce Chatman (current ownseptember 4, 2008.
" In conversation with Bruce Chatman (current ownseptember 4, 2008.
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Deed
17586:139
May 23, 2003

Deed
916:189
June 27, 1947

Deed
696:178
July 21, 1943

Deed
694:147
January 28, 1943

Deed
120:321
November 11, 1916

Deed
72:253
July 29, 1911

Deed
54:346
February 8, 1910

Deed
JB 11:402
June 26, 1900

Deed
JWB 39:341
February 4, 1897

Chain of Title
Map 156, Parcel 5

Theresa Watson, successor asdrpd representative of the Estate of Arthur Winver
to the Arthur Wilmer FoundatiahC

John L. MacDonald, Jr. and EvélyMacDonald to Arthur Wilmer and Mary E. Wilmer

Anton Nimmerrichter (divorced)Jwhn L. MacDonald, Jr. and Evelyn L. MacDonald

A. Gwynn Bowie, Asignee for Ef@ie Bowie, to Anton Nimmerrichter (bought at auatfellowing his

own foreclosure on the pigper

Sarah M. Grimes and Henry W. @sdrto Anton Nimmerrichter and wife (all 3 parceteypously

mentioned)

Elisabeth Winsor to Henry W. Ges1(“Young'’s Lot,” aprox. 2 acre parcel)

The German American Colonizatod Land Company to Henry W. Grimes (2.75 acregbprc

Edward F. Young and Catherin¥dung to Walter W. Grimes (“Young’s Lot,” aprox.a2Zre parcel)

John F. Grimes, J. Eli Huntd &aura S. Huntt to Sarah M. Grimes and Henry Win@s (Pemberton,
aprox. 82 acre parcel)
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10. Geographical Data

Acreage of surveyed property 80 acres
Acreage of historical setting 80 acres
Quadrangle name Brandywine Quadrangle scale: 1:24,000

Verbal boundary description and justification

Wilmer’s Park is located on the north side of Braime Road in Brandywine Maryland, east of Evergrééy, west of Letcher
Road, and northwest of Ashbox Road. There are daratls surrounding the properties. The propertgaliy north of Wilmer's
Park is being reclaimed from mining. The propestiocated on Prince George’s County Map 156, Pé&rcel

11. Form Prepared by

nameftitle Stacy Patterson, Architectural Historian

organization The Ottery Group for M-NCPPC Planning Departmedate 3/5/2009
street & number 1810 August Drive telephone  301-562-1975
city or town Silver Spring state MD

The Maryland Inventory of Historic Properties was officially created by an Act of the Maryland Legislature
to be found in the Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and record purposes only
and do not constitute any infringement of individual property rights.

return to: Maryland Historical Trust
Maryland Department of Planning
100 Community Place
Crownsville, MD 21032-2023
410-514-7600



CAPSULE SUMMARY

PG 86B-037

Wilmer's Park

15710 Brandywine Road

Brandywine, Prince George’s County, Maryland

c. 1947

Private

Wilmer’'s Park consists of an 80-acre rural parcettee north side of Brandywine Road in Brandywigleyen acres of the park were
used for music and sports entertainment while &meaining acres remained wooded. Wilmer's Park sdtnds formerly used as a
tobacco farm by the Grimes Family; a tobacco bafhind the dancehall is the last vestige of this afsihe property. The original
park buildings on the site included a large, 6,800are foot dancehall with five apartments below anrestaurant. Soon after
establishing his park, Arthur Wilmer moved his fanaut to the site and built a ranch house in thdyel 950s with a detached garage
at the western end of the parcel across the graael from the dancehall. A baseball diamond aistheéheast corner of the property
is the only remaining evidence of the Wilmer's Parkarliest use as a baseball and football parkdcal “Negro League” teams.
Wilmer later added a large, covered stage with wodaeachers behind the dancehall, as well as @ooupicnic area, playground,
a smaller music stage by the restaurant, and attlwdoth by the entry off Brandywine Road. He dtéaica fifteen-room motel to the
south elevation of the restaurant and dancehaltlingi at the same time. The largest building on pheperty is formed by the

dancehall, restaurant and motel. There is a laefgk to the north of the dance hall and southveéghe barn and covered stage and

another large, open field to the northwest of thmb

As a major stop on the Chitlin Circuit, Wilmer'siRapened its doors to African-American musicisergertainers, athletes and fans
from the early 1950s through the late 1960s. Athbight of segregation, when African-American etati@ers were allowed to
perform in ritzy clubs, but African-American patsowere not allowed entry, the urban music scengiibed in African-American
night clubs. Venues including the Howard TheataMashington DC and Wilmer's Park were part of thétl® Circuit, a group of
venues through the southeastern United Statesplesited their doors to African-Americans and pldyest to African-American
entertainers from the late 1800s through the 1968rgier, outdoor venues like Wilmer’s Park providedlace to bring the family for
the weekend, with a motel, restaurant, dancehalgoound, and baseball diamond. The park’s owfghur Wilmer, used his
experience and connections developed as the ovimenight club in Washington DC to bring both pagruhcts and up-and-coming
performers to rural Prince George’s County. Thedstand at Wilmer’'s Park showcased everyone fromelilkngton and Otis
Redding to the Temptations, Patti La Belle, andang Stevie Wonder. The former tobacco farm playeédnportant role in

exposing emerging musicians to local African-Amanis during a time of segregation.



